

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 3:52 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Water Cost Analysis - 2

Jerry approved the table.



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 3:51 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: Water Cost Analysis - 2

Did Jerry A or Al sign off on that table ?

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 3:39 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Water Cost Analysis - 2

Attached is the table you requested.

Also attached is a letter from DWSD verifying their rates.



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 5:26 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Water Cost Analysis - 2

This sure looks like it is accurate. Will ask Jerry

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 13, 2015, at 3:38 PM, "Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)" <KoryznoE@michigan.gov> wrote:

Attached is the table you requested.

Also attached is a letter from DWSD verifying their rates.

 Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you

From: Elizabeth Murphy [<mailto:emurphy@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 3:30 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Cc: Gerald Ambrose
Subject: Water Cost Analysis - 2

Ed,
Does this make it more clear? Items in red are subtracted.

--

Liz Murphy
Assistant to the Emergency Manager
City of Flint
810 237 2025